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DLA Piper llp <us)
633 West 5th Street, 32nd Floor 
US Bank Tower
Los Angeles, California 90071-2005 
www.dlapiper.com

PIPER

Andrew J. Brady 
andrew.brady@dlapiper.com 
T 213.694.3108 
F 310.595.3406

June 5, 2018 
Via E-Mail

Office of the City Clerk 
200 N. Spring Street 
City Hall - Room 360 
Los Angeles, CA 90012 
CityClerk@lacity.org

Re: Council File No. 18-0289
Case Nos. APCC-2015-3032 SPE-SPPA-SPP-MSC and ENV-2015 3033-EIR

Dear City Clerk:

We are counsel for Sapphire Equity, LLC, appellant in the above-referenced case. We hereby request 
and provide consent to extend the last day for the City Council to act in the above-referenced case from 
June 12, 2018 to June 19, 2018.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

DILA Piper LLP (US)

/

Andrew JfBrady

AJB

Gerald Gubatan 
Daniel Taban 
Ryan Leaderman, Esq. 
Alex Irvine

cc.
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